



Land Associate | Boise  
Investment Brokerage Services

patrick.chetwood@colliers.com  
Main: +1 208 345 9000  
Direct: +1 208 493 5110  
Mobile: +1 208 761 3054  
colliers.com/idaho

755 W. Front Street  
Suite 300  
Boise, ID 83702

## Patrick Chetwood

### Area of Expertise

Patrick joined Colliers in the Boise office in 2022 as a land brokerage associate. He specializes in the selling and acquiring of land, specifically, auto, RV and powersports dealerships and vehicle manufacturer's sites throughout the Intermountain West.

With 6 years of experience in active real estate investing and a background in professional finance services, Patrick assists clients in utilizing their properties to maximize their success.

### Business & Educational Background

Patrick previously worked as a Sales Trainer and Business Consultant for PRO consulting LLC, becoming familiar with business models for privately held companies. Prior to that, he was the General Sales Manager/Minority Partner at Kendall Ford of Meridian in Idaho where he managed a sales team of 40 individuals and was recognized by Ford Motor as a top producer in sales and customer satisfaction.

### Work Experience

Colliers | Boise, ID  
*Land Brokerage Specialist*  
(2022)

La Fiamma LLC | Boise, ID  
*Owner/Investor*  
(2020-2022)

Proconsulting | Pacific Northwest  
*Regional Manager*  
(2016-2020)

Kendall Ford | Meridian, ID  
*General Sales Manager/Partner*  
(2012-2015)

Meridian Ford | Meridian, ID  
*General Sales Manager*  
(2005-2012)

### Education or Qualifications

Association of Finance and Insurance Professionals - Senior Certified Professional in Financial Services

National Automotive Dealers Association - General Dealership Management Academy

MA of Public Administration  
Boise State University

Bachelor of Arts  
Fort Lewis College